
 

 
 
 

  Warwickshire Office of the PCC 
3 Northgate Street 
Warwick 
CV34 4SP 

 
FOI Request regarding: Commissioning of 
Domestic Abuse Services 
 
Request received: 22nd February 2017 
Responded: 8th March 2017 

 

Warwickshire PCC co-commissions its DA support services with Warwickshire County 
Council. The information below is in relation the Warwickshire PCC element of that contract. 
WCC will be providing their information to you directly. For the breakdown of each element 
please see attached spreadsheet. 
 
1.       What is the value of your commissioned services, and has this amount increased or 
decreased since it was last commissioned?  
£135,000 the same amount as 2016-17 for either Women and Men. 
Nill return for the other categories. 
   
2.       Which organisation or organisations currently hold the contract for your commissioned 
services? When are these services due to be recommissioned? Please include dates of then 
tender documents will be available.  
Refugee from 1st April 2017. Due to be re-commissioned 2021 for either Women and Men. 
Nill return for the other categories. 
   
3.       When your services were commissioned, was an Equality Impact Assessment carried 
out? Has your procurement team or legal advisors ensured that your decisions were 
compliant with both the EU Procurement Directive and the EU Directive on Victim’s Rights?  
Yes for both questions by WCC 
   
4.       How many expressions of interest did you receive and how many final bids did you 
receive?  
Expressions of interest not invited, 2 final bids were received for either Women and Men..   
Nill return for the other categories. 
 
5.       How much did the commissioning process cost you?  
Unable to calculate   
6.       Was the decision to commission your services made as part of a Violence Against 
Women and Girls (VAWG) strategy?  
Yes  
 
7.       Mapping of provision:  
a.       Did you undertake mapping of service provision as part of the commissioning protect 
for domestic violence and abuse?  
Yes. 
b.      If yes, please list details of the domestic violence service providers in your local 
authority that are NOT commissioned by the local authority following categories:  

(i) services for women experiencing domestic violence and abuse  

(ii) services for men experiencing domestic violence and abuse;  



(iii) women or men experiencing domestic violence and abuse : Domestic Abuse 

Counselling Service and Families First 

(iv) BME women, disabled women, and LGBTQ survivors experiencing domestic 

violence and abuse.  

 

 
 
 
 


